

Awilda R. Hayes - DHed MSN RN

RN LICENSE: #509801
Expires 8-2024

Philosophy: Community colleges are an asset to the counties and areas which they serve by making certificate and 2-year degree educational programs accessible to individuals that may not be able to consider a college education. Communities and society benefit through their acquired knowledge and skills as they become eligible to gain better employment opportunities in service to themselves and the community.

Mission: To contribute to the healthcare profession by adding the healthcare knowledge, management, and leadership skills and the experience I have gained in the nursing field; to assist in the preparation and training of individuals seeking a nursing degree as provided in the community college facility.

NURSING/CLINICAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Positions and Facilities

2018 - Present -
Academic/Clinical Instructor
Ranger College
Early, Texas Campus

2016 • 2018 - RN Program Director
Texas State Technical
College 300 Homer K.
Taylor Dr.
Sweetwater, Texas 79556

2016 - to end of 2016 - Instructor of Nursing
Texas State Technical
College 300 Homer K.
Taylor Dr.
Sweetwater, Texas, 79556

2008 - 2016 - Instructor of Nursing Patty Hanks Shelton School of Nursing 2149 Hickory Street,
Abilene, Texas, 79601- 5951

2008 - Changed to Pool Status - for Hendrick Hospice Inpatient Unit
Hendrick Medical Center

1900 Pine Street
Abilene, Texas

2005 - Medication Administration Nurse, Skills Unit (Pool Status)

Mesa Springs Healthcare (Hendrick Medical Center facility)

7171 Buffalo Gap Rd.

Abilene, Texas, 79606-5951

325-692-8080

1997 - 2015 - RN Staff, Float, and Charge Nurse: End of Life Care Hendrick Hospice Inpatient Unit
(Changed to Pool Status in 2008) Hendrick Medical Center

1900 Pine Street

Abilene, Texas, 79601-5951

325-670-2000

1991 - 1997 - Vocational Nursing Instructor - Clinical and Academic instruction

Cisco College, Abilene, Texas

1991 -1991 - RN Staff Nurse: Medical Surgical Unit Abilene Regional Medical Center

6250 Hwy 83-84

Abilene, Texas 79606-5951

1986 -1991 - Director of Nurses: Long Term Care Muleshoe Nursing Home

106 W Avenue H Muleshoe, Texas 79347

1984-1986 - RN Staff Nurse: ICU; PCU, Medical Surgical, Telemetry Unit Hereford Regional Medical Center

801 E. 3rd

Hereford, Texas 79045- 5727

806-364-2141

1983 -1984 - Director of Nurses: Long Term Care Wellington Care Center

1506 Childress Street Wellington, Texas

1983 - RN Staff Nurse: Medical Surgical Unit, OB, OR, ER Collingsworth General Hospital

1013 15th Street

Wellington, Texas 79095-3703

806-447-251

1982 -1983 - GN- RN Staff Nurse: Medical Surgical Unit, OB, ER Childress Regional Medical Center

1001 US HWY 83 N

Childress, Texas 79201

940-937-6371

1981 - 1982 -LVN Staff Nurse: Medical Surgical Unit Mangum City Hospital

1 Wickersham Drive

Mangum, Oklahoma 73554

580-782-3353

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Bay Ridge High School
Location: Brooklyn, New York

Cisco College - 1991 -1996
Required BSN courses in preparation for the BSN Program at ASU
Abilene, Texas

Vernon Regional Junior College - 1980 - 1981
Vernon, Texas
Vocational Nursing License

Texas Tech Health Science Center - 1990 -
1991 Lubbock, Texas
BSN Pre-requisite Courses

Amarillo Junior College -1981 -
1983 Major: Nursing
Amarillo, Texas, A O N

Angelo State University - 2004-
2006 Major: Nursing
San Angelo, Texas, BSN

Angelo State University -
2006-2008 Major:
Nursing Education San
Angelo, Texas, MSN

A.T. Still University- 2008-2013
Major: Healthcare Management -
DHed Kirksville, MO

EDUCATION WORK EXPERIENCE

2018 - Present

ADN Nursing/Clinical Instructor
Ranger College
Early Campus, Texas

2016-2018

ADN Program Director
Texas State Technical College Abilene, Texas

2016

ADN Nursing/Clinical Instructor
Texas State Technical College
Abilene, Texas

2008-2016

BSN Nursing Instructor

Patty Hanks Shelton School of Nursing

Abilene, Texas

1991-1997

Vocational Nursing Clinical Instructor

Cisco College

Abilene, Texas

PRESENTATIONS AT NATIONAL, REGIONAL, STATE MEETINGS

2008 - Poster Presentation - Rutgers University 26th Annual Communication and Technology Conference

Las Vegas, Nevada

2009 -Spirituality in End-of-End-of-Life Life Care **2010** - Civility Poster Presentation

RESEARCH

2013 - Received a doctoral degree (DHed) from AT Still University.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

2015 -2016 -Texas State Culinary Institute Certificate Program

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

1995 - 2015 - Associate Pastor

Missionary President Southwest Church of the Nazarene

UNIVERSITY ACTIVITIES

PROFESSIONAL PROJECT/THESIS COMMITTEES

2022 - Present - Commencement Committee- Ranger College

2018 - Present - Resource Committee - Ranger College

2008-2014 - Chair: Admissions

Committee - Patty Hanks Shelton

School of Nursing

2010-2011 - Teaching Effectiveness

Committee

2011-2016 - Technology Committee

2011-2016 - Chair:

Ethics Council PHSSN Representative) **2011-**

2012 - Chair: Curriculum Committee

PROFESSIONAL GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT

1981 - Completed Vocational Nurse

Training (Vernon College, Vernon, Texas)

1981-1983 - Completed ADN degree,

Amarillo College, Amarillo, Texas)

2004-2006 - Completed a BSN degree, (Angelo State University, San Angelo, Texas)

2006-2008 - Completed a MSN degree in Nursing Education, (Angelo State University, San Angelo, Texas)

2008 - 2013 - Completed Doctor of Health Education Degree, (AT Still University, Kirksville, AZ.)

Current Professional Development documents can be found in Employee file.

2009 - End-of-Life Nursing Education Consortium: (ELNEC) - Core Training Program.

Orlando, Florida

2010 - Laerdal Sun Simulation Workshop. El Paso, Texas

September, 2009 - The Hospice and Palliative Care Nurse Association (HPNA) 2009 Clinical Practice Forum. Pittsburg, Pa.

September. 2009 - The Failing Heart: Integrating Palliative Care with Life-Sustaining Therapies,
Pittsburg, Pa.

May. 2010 - Basic Preparation for Parish Nurses, Austin, Texas,

January. 2010 - Female Cancer Screening 2-Day Workshop-CPRIT Funded (

March. 2010 - Champion for Children Conference, Abilene, Texas

July. 2011 - Faith Community Faculty Curriculum, Pallotine Renewal Center, St. Louis MO.

2013 - Completed Doctor of Health Education degree.

2018 - Laerdal Training SIRC Courses - Debriefing Foundations, 1 day
workshop, and Curriculum Integration Simulation 2 day workshop.

Division Lead Instructor Texas State Technical College

6/7/23 (Updated)